
 

 

P a g e  | 15244 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

 
            

REGULAR MEETING 

SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

September 29, 2022 

Oakdale, New York 
   

     Present:   Patrick Halpin, Chairman  
        Tim Bishop, Member 
        Elizabeth Mercado, Member 

  Jacqueline Gordon, Member  
     Charles Lefkowitz, Member 
         

  Jeffrey W. Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 
 
The meeting was also attended by Counsels T. Hopkins, B. 
Malik, and J. Milazzo and by Messrs., Blevins, Bova, Brady, 
Cecchetto, Dubois, Durk, Fuller, Galante, Given, Jones, 
Kilcommons, Kleinman, Lehning, Litka, Marafino, Niebling, 
O’Connell, Pokorny, Reinfrank, Schneider, Seevers, Swain, 
Turcios, Warner Wahl, and Zimmer, and by Mmes. 
Beedenbender, Cameron, Hannan, Mancuso, Pfeuffer, Simson, 
Spaulding, Tinsley, Trombino, and Vassallo. 

 
B. Yatauro, President of Local 393 and Steven Altamura, Frank 
Caracciola, Ray Festa, Alan Foley, Keith Hofler, James 
Lomando, Shawn Neville, Bill Sellick, James Sellick, Michael 
Sellick, and Chris Voytasko of DC-9 were also in attendance. 
 

 
 Booklets containing detailed information for all Agenda items were distributed to each 

Member, Executive Staff and Counsel to the Authority.  

 At 2:59 p.m. the Chairman called the meeting to order and asked Ms. Mancuso to 

conduct the roll call. Ms. Gordon is attending from our Bayshore location per Mr. Hopkins, all other 

members are present.  

Mr. Halpin then opened the meeting for public comment. Several members of the 

public were present who wished to address the board at this time. 

Numerous representatives of DC-9 Painters union and expressed concern over the 

vendor, Alpine Painters, who was awarded a contract for tank painting at the Board Meeting in July. 

The board was advised this contractor has been issued significant fines in the past, and there is a 

concern apprenticeship language was not have been included in the contract. It was added, due to 

the critical safety and sensitivity of the work assigned in the contract, and the public funds being used, 



 

 

P a g e  | 15245 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

they would be hopeful the Authority would support apprenticeship language in this contract. 

Mr. Halpin addressed their concerns by assuring them the Authority will review the 

matter completely and report its findings to the board, he thanked them for bringing the matter to our 

attention.  

Mr. Szabo asked Mr. Litka to give a brief overview of the Authority’s steps taken in 

response to the recent ransomware attack in Suffolk County. Mr. Litka advised, while we are always 

vigilant and working to educate employees, cyber security is a full-time job. We are exploring the 

possibility for even stronger, more complex passwords. Mr. Brady added, the potential to have 

someone in house to handle all these on-going assessments would be a great asset. Ms. Mercado 

offered from her perspective that someone dedicated to cyber security would be beneficial.  

Mr. Szabo then asked Mr. Hopkins to provide the Board a brief overview of the past 

month’s activities related to the Water Authority of the North Shore, adding this is an update they can 

expect each month. Mr. Hopkins stated, WANS met the previous evening, on September 28, and 

discussed committees, bylaws, email addresses, logos, and the creation of the corporate seal. Mr. 

Szabo expressed there was a sense of appreciation from the WANS Board members for assistance. 

Mr. Halpin responded that our support will help them accelerate the process. Mr. Lefkowitz asked if 

their funding had been approved. Mr. Hopkins stated the funding was not yet applied for, as the 

funding needs to be deposited, and a resolution is on the agenda, to open a bank account on behalf 

of WANS.  

At the request of Mr. Halpin and Mr. Lefkowitz, Mr. Cecchetto developed a financial 

summary which he reviewed with the Board Members. Mr. Szabo advised the Board, they can expect 

a more in-depth review in a few months, and asked them to please advise if there are other details 

they would like to see included.  

 Mr. Halpin then presented the minutes of the regular meeting of August 25, 2022, on 

a motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously carried, the minutes 

of the regular meeting held on August 25, 2022 were approved. The minutes of the special meeting 

of September 4, 2022 were presented for approval, on a motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded 

by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously carried, the minutes of the special meeting on September 4, 2022 

were approved. 

  Mr. Szabo referred to contracts scheduled to expire shortly, and he recommended that 

the Authority exercise its option to extend these contracts in accordance with the letters of 

recommendation. These items were considered on consent and on motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly 

seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously carried, it was 



 

 

P a g e  | 15246 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

 

(304-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To extend for the period beginning November 1, 2022 through 
January  31, 2023, Contract 7544 for maintenance of HVAC at the water testing lab in Hauppauge 
and administration building in Oakdale, with Commercial Instrumentation Services, of Deer Park, New 
York, in accordance with the specifications, terms and conditions of the contract. 

 
   RESOLVED, To extend for the one year period beginning October 1, 2022 through 

September  30, 2023, Contract 7717 for the sale and removal of scrap meters with Loni-Jo Metal 
Corp., of Westbury, New York, in accordance with the specifications, terms and conditions of the 
contract. 

 
   RESOLVED, To extend for the period beginning October 1, 2022 through 

December  1, 2022, Contract 7775 to furnish and install team insertvalve 4” to 12” with Carner 
Brothers of Roseland, New Jersey, in accordance with the specifications, terms and conditions of the 
contract. 

 
   RESOLVED, To extend for the period beginning November 1, 2022 through 

October  31, 2023, for valve box maintenance with Roadwork Construction, of Calverton, New York, 
in accordance with the specifications, terms and conditions of the contract. 
 

   Mr. Szabo discussed Contract 7859 to be amended due to a typographical error in 

the dollar amount listed in the memo in last month’s board meeting. On motion made by Mr. Bishop, 

duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously carried, it was 

 
(305-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To amend Contract 7859 to furnish and deliver underground locating 

devices from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 with Eastcom Associates, of North Branch New 
Jersey, in accordance with the specifications, terms and conditions of the contract, the correct amount 
of the contract being Twenty Three Thousand, Eight Hundred Fifty Dollars ($23,850). 

 
 Mr. Szabo then reviewed Contracts 7876, 7880, 7881, 7883, 7884, 7885, 7886, 7887, 

7888, and 7889. Mr. Szabo recommended that these contracts be awarded/rejected in accordance 

with the letters of recommendation. On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. 

Lefkowitz and unanimously carried, it was  

 
(306-09-2022) RESOLVED, That the low bid under Contract 7876 for the replacement of the 

Hauppauge lab room HVAC,  submitted by Sav-Mor Mechanical Inc., of Ronkonkoma, New York, on 
a unit-price basis as stipulated in the bidder’s proposal and calculated on estimated quantities 
indicated in the contract documents, at an estimated total amount of Two Hundred, Seventy Nine 
Thousand Dollars ($279,000)  be and hereby is accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief 
Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(307-092022) RESOLVED, That the low bid under Contract 7880 for maintenance and repair of fire 
and burglar alarm systems during the one year period beginning November 1, 2022, submitted by 
VSS Security Systems, of Selden, New York, on a unit-price basis as stipulated in the bidder’s 



 

 

P a g e  | 15247 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

proposal and calculated on estimated quantities indicated in the contract documents, at an estimated 
total amount of Thirty Four Thousand, Five Hundred Eighty Dollars ($34,580) be and hereby is 
accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to 
execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 
 On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz and unanimously 

carried, it was  

 
(308-09-2022) RESOLVED, That the low bid under Contract 7881 to furnish and install a pre-

engineered metal building system at Plymouth Street well field and pump station, Dix Hills, Town of 
Huntington, New York, submitted by Laser Industries, of Ridge, New York on a unit-price basis as 
stipulated in the bidder’s proposal and calculated on estimated quantities indicated in the contract 
documents, at an estimated total amount of Four Hundred Ninety-Nine Thousand Dollars 
($499,000.00) be and hereby is accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer 
be and hereby is authorized to execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 
 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop and unanimously 

carried, it was  

(309-09-2022)  RESOLVED, that the low bid  received under Contract 7883, for maintenance and 
repair of card access system at various SCWA sites during the one year period beginning 
November  1, 2022 to October 31, 2023 submitted by VSS Security Systems, of Selden, New York, 
on a unit-price basis as stipulated in the bidder’s proposal and calculated on estimated quantities 
indicated in the contract documents, in the amount of Forty Six Thousand, Eighty Seven Dollars 
($46,087.00)  and is hereby accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be 
and hereby is authorized to execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 
   On a motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 
(310-09-2022)  RESOLVED, That the low bid received under Contract 7884 for the construction of a 

20” x 10”  diameter well (No. 1a) approximately 650 feet deep, to be located at the Jayne Boulevard 
well field, Terryville, Town of Brookhaven, submitted by Layne Christensen Co., of Los Angeles, 
California on a unit-price basis as stipulated in the bidder’s proposal and calculated on estimated 
quantities indicated in the contract documents, in the amount of Seven Hundred Twenty Seven 
Thousand Dollars ($727,000.00) and is hereby accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief 
Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 
   On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(311-09-2022) RESOLVED, To reject all bids under Contract 7855 for snow removal at various SCWA 
sites for Hauppauge and Oakdale only during November 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023 due to 
dramatic increases in cost, contract will be re-bid.  

 
   On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 



 

 

P a g e  | 15248 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

(312-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To award Contract 7886 to furnish and deliver lime to various pumping 
stations in Suffolk County, in Zone A from October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023, submitted 
by Barbato Nursery, of Holbrook, New York on a unit-price basis as stipulated in the bidder’s proposal 
and calculated on estimated quantities indicated in the contract documents, in the amount of One 
Million, Six Hundred Forty-Two Thousand, Seven Hundred and Six Dollars ($1,642,706) and is 
hereby accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is 
authorized to execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 

   On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(313-09-2022)  RESOLVED, That the low bid for Contract 7887 for installation of advanced oxidation 
process (AOP) treatment systems at the Broadway Avenue well field, Huntington Station, New York,  
submitted by K & G Electric Motor & Pump Corp., of Hauppauge, New York on a unit-price basis as 
stipulated in the bidder’s proposal and calculated on estimated quantities indicated in the contract 
documents, in the amount of Three Hundred Ninety Six Thousand Dollars ($396,000) and is hereby 
accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to 
execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 

   On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(314-09-2022)  RESOLVED, That the only bid  for Contract 7888 to furnish and deliver fifty percent 
(50%) hydrogen peroxide to Suffolk County Water Authority pump stations, for the one year period 
beginning October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023  submitted by USP Technologies, of Atlanta, 
Georgia on a unit-price basis as stipulated in the bidder’s proposal and calculated on estimated 
quantities indicated in the contract documents, in the amount of Ninety Five Thousand, Four Hundred 
Dollars ($95,400) for twelve thousand gallons; and One Hundred Eleven Thousand, Two Hundred 
Dollars ($111,200) for sixteen thousand gallons be and is hereby accepted; and that any Member 
and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this contract on behalf of 
the Authority. 

 
   On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(315-09-2022)  RESOLVED, That the only bid  for Contract 7889 to furnish and deliver automatic 
blowoff control panels, from October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023  submitted by Eagle 
Control Corp., of Yaphank, New York on a unit-price basis as stipulated in the bidder’s proposal and 
calculated on estimated quantities indicated in the contract documents, in the amount of Seventy 
Nine Thousand, One Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($79,125) and is hereby accepted; and that any 
Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this contract on 
behalf of the Authority. 

 
 

   Mr. Szabo presented resolutions from Finance requiring approval.  

 



 

 

P a g e  | 15249 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

   On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(316-09-2022) RESOLVED, To amend the budget for fiscal year ending May 31, 2023 and approve 
a budget increase of item 035 (developer contracts) in the amount of One Million, Seven Hundred 
Thousand ($1,700,000), increasing the capital budget of $87.50 million to $89.2 million. 

 
   On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 
(317-09-2022) RESOLVED, To open a bank account at First National Bank of Long Island on behalf of Water 

Authority of North Shore and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is 
authorized to execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 
  
  Mr. Szabo then referenced items listed under Special Services for consideration. 

   

   On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 

(318-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To extend the agreement under RFP 1486, for services for the 
configuration, implementation and support of an automated callout and scheduling software system 
(ACSSS), for a period of three years beginning October 28, 2022 with ARCOS LLC., in the amount 
of Five Hundred Seventy-Eight Thousand, Nine Hundred Twenty Dollars ($578,920) and that any 
Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this agreement 
on behalf of the Authority.  

  

   On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 
(319-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To extend the agreement under RFP 1524, for lock box services, for a 

one year period beginning November , 2022, with Kubra Data Transfer Ltd., of Piscataway, New 
Jersey, for an annual fee of Ninety One Thousand Dollars ($91,000) and a one-time implementation 
fee of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000),  and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be 
and hereby is authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of the Authority. 

 
 On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(320-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To extend the contract under RFP 1545, for temporary personnel for the 
water testing laboratory, on a month- to- month basis, for an additional three months from October 1, 
2022 through December 31, 2022, with Apex Systems, LLC., of Glen Allen, Virginia, at the current 
rate and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute 
this agreement on behalf of the Authority. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 



 

 

P a g e  | 15250 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

(321-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To approve entering into an agreement under RFP 1582 for a customer 
satisfaction survey, with Probolsky Research, of Newport Beach, California, for an estimated cost of 
Seventy Eight Thousand Dollars ($78,000) and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer 
be and hereby is authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of the Authority. 

 
 
   On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 

(322-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To approve entering into an agreement under RFP 1586 for engineering 
consulting services for an integrated smart building management system with Setty & Associates, 
Ltd. of Fairfax, Virginia, for an estimated cost of Two Hundred, Fifty-Six Thousand, Four Hundred 
Fifty Dollars ($256,450); and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is 
authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of the Authority. 

 
   On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 

(323-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To enter into an agreement with Northville Industries Corp., of Holbrook, 
New York for the emergency purchase of diesel fuel for the North and South Fork pump station 
generators, in preparation for hurricane season; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive 
Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of the Authority.  

 

   On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 

(324-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To enter into an agreement with United Metro, of Brooklyn, New York for 
the emergency purchase of diesel fuel for the North and South Fork pump station generators, in 
preparation for hurricane season; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and 
hereby is authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of the Authority. 

 

 The Members reviewed requests regarding equipment. After further explanation of 

details by Mr. Szabo and Joseph Pokorny, Deputy CEO for Operations, all items were approved, 

 

 On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 
(325-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To authorize the purchase of one Promocrom system for the extraction 

workstations designed specifically for EPA MTH 537.1 and EPA MTH 533 from the sole manufacturer 
and distributor, Promocrom of Richmond, British Columbia, for a total cost of Thirty Seven Thousand 
Dollars ($37,000) be and hereby is accepted.  

 
 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowtiz, and unanimously 



 

 

P a g e  | 15251 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

carried, it was 

 
(326-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To approve the purchase of one electric forklift for the Coram storeroom 

from Alta Material Handling for a total cost of Forty One Thousand, Six Hundred and Nine Dollars 
($41,609) be and hereby is accepted.  

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(327-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To approve the authorization of the sale of six pieces of surplus 
construction equipment on eBay for an estimated total revenue of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000) 
per item.  
 

 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(328-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To approve the purchase of a wooden chemical building to be 
constructed at Browns Hill Road pump station, Orient, New York, from Long Island Shed Builders, of 
Smithtown, New York for a total cost of Twenty Four Thousand, Six Hundred Dollars ($24,600). 
  

 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

 

(329-09-2022) RESOLVED, to schedule a public hearing on Thursday, October 28, 2022 at 2:30pm 
to discuss a proposed resolution detailing the manner in which SCWA may conduct public meetings 
in which Board members may participate by video conference.  

 

 
  Mr. Szabo then expressed there were three resolutions for members of the Authority 

to attend different educational and training programs and asked the board to take them under 

consideration.  

 
 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(330-09-2022) RESOLVED, To approve Ms. Sabrina Cohn, Ecological Field Specialist, Pine Barrens,  
to attend a course and obtain a certificate for methodology for delineating wetlands given by Rutgers 
University  in Basking Ridge, New Jersey, at an estimated cost of One Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty-
Eight Dollars and 73/100 ($1,858.73). 
 

 On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(331-09-2022) RESOLVED, To approve Ms. Donna Mancuso, Deputy CEO for Administration to 



 

 

P a g e  | 15252 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

attend the AWWA/ WEF Utility Management Conference 2023 from March 28 through March 31, 
2023 in Sacramento California, at an estimated cost of Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars 
($2,500.00), a portion of which will be reimbursed due to Ms. Mancuso’s position on the Management 
and Leadership Division of AWWA. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(332-09-2022) RESOLVED, To approve Mr. Michael Spadaro, Junior SAP Programmer to attend 
SAP BC400 ABAP Workbench Foundations training virtually at an estimated cost of Four Thousand, 
Three Hundred Thirty Five Dollars ($4,335).  
 

 Mr. Szabo explained the next resolution from Communications, to approve invoices 

retroactively for the advertising done to promote the conservation messaging during the urgent need 

over the summer. 

 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(333-09-2022) RESOLVED, To retroactively approve several invoices for conservation advertisement 
expenditures for digital, print and radio advertising urging water conservation, at total cost of Four 
Thousand, Four Hundred, Twenty Three Dollars ($4,423). 

 
  Mr. Szabo added there are two resolutions being presented to add and revise 

personnel policies. Ms. Mancuso added the remote work policy participants and benefits will be 

reviewed in three months, and a status report will be presented to the Board at that time.  

 
 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(334-09-2022) RESOLVED, To approve new Policy 116 for remote work for certain exempt 
management employees in accordance with the guidelines and agreement.  

 
 

 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(335-09-2022) RESOLVED, To approve revisions to Policy 307, Benefit Eligibility, granting coverage 
to domestic partners and increasing the medical buyback to Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) for non-
union employees, effective January 1, 2023. 

 
   Mr. Szabo reviewed the original invoices to be paid from the Operating Fund; and on 

motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously carried, it was 

 
(336-09-2022)  RESOLVED, That the following invoices be paid from the Operating Fund:  

  



 

 

P a g e  | 15253 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

  Bond, Schoeneck & King PLLC  $3,715.50 
  Dvirka & Bartilucci H2M Architechts & Engineers        $1,086.25 
  Heslin Rothenberg Farley & Mesiti P.C.  $300.00 
  Sobel Pevzner, LLC.  $10,016.00 
  American Water Works Association  $24,690.00 
 
  Mr.Szabo directed the Board to one additional resolution to their packet, which is 

necessary to accept funding for the Manorville Brookhaven project.  
   

 On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(337-09-2022) RESOLVED, That CEO is designated as the Authority’s representative to execute the 
EFC funding agreement for the Manorville Brookhaven project and any and all other documents, 
agreements, and instruments necessary to effectuate the Manorville Brookhaven project.  
 

 Ms. Yatauro expressed first her compliments for the Authority’s forward thinking in 

granting domestic partnership benefits, but also her concerns with policy 307 only being offered to 

the non-union employees. Mr. Hopkins responded that, this is a benefit which must be negotiated 

and would be done so at the upcoming meeting they have scheduled next week. Ms. Yatauro added 

because it was a benefit that had no negative impact, she did not see the harm. Mr. Hopkins added, 

because not all employees would benefit from this benefit, it would need to be discussed.  

  The Members scheduled their next regular meeting for Thursday, October 27, 2022, 

beginning at 3:00 p.m. at the Oakdale Administration Building. 

 

  At this time, Mr. Halpin stated that the email inbox was checked for public comment 

and there were no comments.  No one from the public wished to speak to the Members at this time. 

 

  At 4:23pm, on a motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and 

unaimously carried it was decided to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters. Personal 

matters were discussed and voted on in Executive session. Ms. Gordon was not present for Executive 

session.  

  
 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowtiz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(338-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To employ Stephanie Schatzger, of West Islip, in the position of Clerk- 
Call Center- Coram, in Customer Service, at a rate of $28.34 per hour, for an annual salary of Fifty 
Five Thousand, Two Hundred Sixty-Three Dollars ($55,263), effective upon successful completion of 
pre-employment physical and background check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 



 

 

P a g e  | 15254 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

carried, it was 

(339-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To employ Andrew Flynn, of Selden, in the position of Field Operator- 
Coram, in Production Control, at a rate of $42.35 per hour, for an annual salary of Eighty Eight 
Thousand Eighty- Eight Dollars ($88,088), effective upon successful completion of pre-employment 
physical and background check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowtiz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(340-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To employ Colm Brown, of Brookhaven, in the position of Field Operator- 
Westhampton, in Production Control, at a rate of $42.35 per hour, for an annual salary of Eighty Eight 
Thousand Eighty- Eight Dollars ($88,088), effective upon successful completion of pre-employment 
physical and background check. 

 
 

 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowtiz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(341-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To employ Murat Tutak, of Ronkonkoma, in the position of Field Operator- 
Westhampton, in Production Control, at a rate of $42.35 per hour, for an annual salary of Eighty Eight 
Thousand Eighty- Eight Dollars ($88,088), effective upon successful completion of pre-employment 
physical and background check. 

   
  On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(342-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To employ Matthew Ilchuk, of Bay Shore, in the position of Field Operator- 
Bay Shore, in Production Control, at a rate of $42.35 per hour, for an annual salary of Eighty Eight 
Thousand Eighty- Eight Dollars ($88,088), effective upon successful completion of pre-employment 
physical and background check. 

  
 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(343-09-2022)  RESOLVED, To employ Matthew Pellechi, of Nesconset, in the position of Field 
Operator- Westhampton, in Production Control, at a rate of $42.35 per hour, for an annual salary of 
Eighty Eight Thousand Eighty- Eight Dollars ($88,088), effective upon successful completion of pre-
employment physical and background check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(344-09-2022)  RESOLVED, employ Kevin Whittall, of Commack, in the position of Laboratory Clerk I, 
in the Laboratory, at an annual salary of Fourty Nine Thousand Sixty-Eight Dollars 45/100 
($49,068.45), effective upon successful completion of pre-employment physical and background 
check. 

 
 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously 

carried, it was 



 

 

P a g e  | 15255 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

(345-09-2022)  RESOLVED To employ John Deubel, of Lindenhurst, in the position of Procurement 
Agent I, in Purchasing, at an annual salary of Seventy Two Thousand Dollars ($72,000), effective upon 
successful completion of pre-employment physical and background check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(346-09-2022)  RESOLVED To promote James Pincott, to the position of Assistant Pipeline Supervisor, 
in Construction Maintenance, at an annual salary of Seventy Five Thosand Dollars ($75,000), to be 
effective upon transfer. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(347-09-2022)  RESOLVED To employ Jennifer Bonilla, of Rocky Point, in the position of Benefits 
Specialist, in Human Resources, at an annual salary of Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,0000, effective 
upon successful completion of pre-employment physical and background check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Lefkowitz, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(348-09-2022)  RESOLVED To employ Ailisa Augustyn, of Riverhead, in the position of Chemist I, in 
the Laboratory, at an annual salary of Fifty Four Thousand Seven HundredFourty-Four Dollars 63/100 
( $54,744.63),  effective upon successful completion of pre-employment physical and background 
check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(349-09-2022)  RESOLVED To employ Justine Covais, of Sayville, in the position of Payroll Assistant, 
in Finance, at an annual salary of Sixty Five Thousand Dollars ( $65,000), effective upon successful 
completion of pre-employment physical and background check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(350-09-2022)  RESOLVED To promote Peter Schembri, Jr., to the position of Lead Site Civil Engineer, 
in Engineering, with an increase in annual salary of One Hundred Thirty Five Thousand Dollars 
($135,000), with four weeks vacation per year. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(351-09-2022)  RESOLVED To change the title of Scott Meyerdierks, to Lead Water Quality Engineer, 
in Engineering. 

 
 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously 

carried, it was 



 

 

P a g e  | 15256 

 

 

September 29, 2022 

(352-09-2022)  RESOLVED To employ Amanda Christian, of North Patchogue, in the position of 
Accountant, in Accounting, at an annual salary of $70,000 effective upon successful completion of pre-
employment physical and background check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(353-09-2022)  RESOLVED To employ Alena Lawtson, of Center Moriches, in the part-time position of 
Enforcement Officer, in Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission, at an hourly rate of 
$26.41, effective upon successful completion of pre-employment physical and background check. 

 
 On motion made by Mr. Lefkowitz, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(354-09-2022)  RESOLVED To transfer Marlon Hoffman, to the position of Assistant Project Manager- 
Cellular, in Engineering, at an annual salary of Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000). 

   

   

__________________________________ 
            Tim Bishop, Secretary 



















































































































































































SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Jeffrey W. Szabo, CEO

FROM: John C. Milazzo, General Counsel

RE: Real Property Purchase
4170 Rocky Point Road, East Marion, SCTM #1000-2-4-15

DATE: October 14, 2022
______________________________________________________________________________

SCWA owns approximately 20.5 acres of property on Rocky Point Road in East Marion. 
SCWA’s property is shown on the attached map.  SCWA developed a wellfield, pump station,
and tank on its property.  While SCWA’s property is nearly 2600 feet long, only 350 feet of it, on
its southerly portion, have frontage on Rocky Point Road.

Richard Israel owns a lot adjacent to the SCWA property as shown on the map.  His parcel is
narrow and not buildable but he represents that could be used to access the SCWA property.  He
offered to sell his lot to SCWA for $50,000.  It appears that there is only one other unimproved
parcel that both fronts on Rocky Point Road and the SCWA property.  That parcel is located near
the SCWA’s property’s existing Rocky Point Road frontage and thus does not provide materially
different access to the SCWA property.

SCWA commissioned an appraisal of Mr. Israel’s lot.  By an appraisal report with a valuation
date of July 6, 2022, New York State Certified Appraiser David Berger, assigned a value of
$41,000 to the lot.

Mr. Israel claims that another adjacent landowner is willing to purchase his lot but he is
committed to selling it to SCWA for $50,000.  He is not willing to accept any less for the lot.

Acquiring the lot would add value to SCWA’s property by providing another means of access to
it.  More importantly the access would be on the north side of the SCWA property, where no
current access exists.

Please have the Board consider whether SCWA should purchase the lot for $50,000 on terms
acceptable to the Legal Department, including the ability to develop it for access to the SCWA
property.  If the purchase is approved, the Board should further authorize you to execute any
documents necessary to effect its purchase.  



Rocky
Point Road

New York State, State of Connecticut, Maxar

0.5

Miles ²
SCWA Property - Rocky Point Rd Well Field (Approximately 20.5 Acres)

Parcel 1000021000400015000



SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeffrey W. Szabo, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Timothy J. Hopkins, Chief Legal Officer

DATE: October 17, 2022

RE: Cooperative Funding Agreement with Town of Riverhead
Manorville Water Main Extension Area in Town of Riverhead

As you know, the Authority has been working with the Town of Riverhead regarding the
extension of water mains to a group of homes in the Hamlet of Manorville located in the Town of
Riverhead whose private wells are subject to contamination.  Historically, the Town of Riverhead
has tried to be the exclusive public water supply within the Town’s boundaries.  However, the
location and cost of the proposed project make it difficult for the Town to provide water services
to the area.

Thus, the Town and the Authority have negotiated a proposed agreement that will provide
funding for the proposed project and allow the Town to serve that area if it is able to secure full
funding for the project from federal and state grants within a year of the date of the proposed
agreement.  A copy of the proposed agreement is attached.  If the Town is unable to secure such
funding, the Authority will serve the area in the same manner that the Authority serves the rest of
its system in accordance with its rules and regulations.

If the Town and Authority are able to secure the full actual cost funding for the project
from state and federal sources, the Town will make application to the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation to expand the Riverhead Water District to include
the area in question, and the Authority will then provide water in bulk through a master meter to
ensure adequate public supplies for the new customers.

The estimated cost for the project is $9.5 million.  Under the proposed agreement, the
Town is committing $2.275 million in congressionally directed funding it has already been
awarded for the project.  Both the Authority and the Town have submitted applications to the
State of New York for additional funding for the project, and both parties will be seeking
additional federal funding.

Please have the Authority Board consider the proposed agreement at its October 2022
Board meeting so we may proceed accordingly.  Thank you.



 

1 
 

Cooperative Agreement Between 

 

THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

and 

THE SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

 

AGREEMENT made this ___ day of  October, 2022, is between the Town Board of the 

Town of Riverhead, acting in its capacity as governing body of the Town of Riverhead (“Town”) 

and governing body of the Riverhead Water District (“District”), with its principal office at 200 

Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, and the Suffolk County Water Authority, a public 

benefit corporation under the Public Authorities Law, with its principal place of business at 4060 

Sunrise Highway, Oakdale, New York 11769 (the “SCWA”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

WHEREAS, the Town has identified certain properties with private wells in a portion of 

the Hamlet of Manorville in the Town of Riverhead as indicated on a Map attached hereto as 

Exhibit A, (the “Extension Area”) that have or may become contaminated with contaminants in 

concentrations greater than permitted by drinking water regulations; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Extension Area is not within the bounds of the Riverhead Water 

District (the “District”), and the District does not have a New York State Department of 

Environmental Conservation (“NYSDEC”) public water supply permit to serve the Extension 

Area, and  

 

WHEREAS, as set forth in the preamble provisions below, subject to adequate funding 

through grant funding the Town intends to submit an application to the Department of 

Environmental Conservation for a permit to allow the District to serve the Manorville Area (the 

“Permit”), and   

          

WHEREAS, the Town has been notified that it will receive $3.5 Million Dollars of 

congressionally directed spending to be used to install public water distribution system 

infrastructure in the Manorville Area and River Road Area, the Manorville water distribution 

system (herein after for purposes of this Agreement referred to as the “Water Improvement”), 

and  

            WHEREAS, since the funding award set forth above, the Town has advocated for 

additional funds through congressionally directed spending for the construction of the public 

water distribution system for the Manorville Area and River Road Area and Town and SCWA 

have each completed applications for funding through WIIA grant program which includes the 

Manorville Area and continue to explore and pursue other potential funding sources; and  

 



 

2 
 

WHEREAS, in order to expedite public water service to the Manorville Area, the Town 

desires to have the SCWA, which has excess water capacity sufficient to serve the Manorville 

Area, make the improvements to create public water supply distribution system to serve the 

residents in the Manorville Area (the “Water Improvement”) during the pendency of grant 

applications for funding and subject to receipt of funding equal to SCWA estimated costs for the 

Improvement Project,  Public Water Supply Permit application processes and compliance with 

procedural prerequisites set forth in Article 12 of the New York State Town Law; and   

             

WHEREAS, the Town agrees to pay a proportionate share of the congressionally directed 

spending for Water Improvement to the Manorville Area referenced above in an amount not less 

than $2,275,000.00, such other appropriate and proportionate share (to the extent required by 

application and award) other grant awards towards the cost of the water main extension to those 

identified properties in the Town’s Map & Plan for the Manorville Area upon submission of paid 

invoices to the Town’s Department of Finance, and thereafter the Town shall review and 

disburse the appropriate funds from the above described funding resources to SCWA within a 

reasonable period of time; and   

             

WHEREAS, to the extent that the Town does not achieve full funding (full funding 

defined as actual costs to complete the Water Improvement for the Manorville Area less grant 

funds awarded and provided to Town/District or SCWA for this Water Improvement project) 

within one year of the date of this Agreement, SCWA shall install water mains to such area in 

accordance with its rules and regulations and may include a water main surcharge, which 

surcharge includes the cost of the installation of the water main, connections/tap fee from the 

water main to the edge of the property line less monies invoiced by SCWA and paid by the Town 

through its receipt of grant funding, and property owners shall be responsible for costs of 

connecting from the private service lines (line between the main in the street to the property 

owner’s connection to residence/business); and  

         

WHEREAS, to the extent that the Town achieves full funding for actual costs to 

complete the Water Improvement for the Manorville Area within one year of the date of this 

Agreement, SCWA agrees to support the Town’s application for the Permit authorizing it to 

incorporate the Manorville Area into the District’s system and upon permit and such other 

procedural prerequisites, SCWA shall convey the Water Improvement in the Town to the District 

upon payment by the Town the remaining amounts due and owing for the actual costs of the 

Water Improvement for the Manorville Area; and  

 



 

3 
 

 

WHEREAS, the parties represent that they have the power and authority pursuant to law 

to bind themselves to the provisions hereof. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. The SCWA, using SCWA contractors and vendors, has estimated the cost for the 

Water Improvement to the Extension Area reflected in the Town’s Map & Plan for Proposed 

Extension 94 “South Manorville” also referred to as “Identified Area” to be $9,494,261.00, as 

indicated in the cost estimate attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. The SCWA has offered to 

undertake the Water Improvement, installation of water mains, tap fee, consisting of curb stop, 

meter, meter vault and service line to the edge of the property line for each identified property in 

Proposed Extension 94 that requests water service using its contractors and vendors subject to 

the provisions below.    

 

2.   Due to the costs of this Water Improvement to the Extension Area, the Town and/or 

District has received and continues to make application for congressionally directed funding, and 

all federal, state, local or third-party grants or other funding available through its Community 

Development Agency for the estimated cost of the Water Improvement for the Extension Area. 

Recently, Town/District completed application for funding through WIIA grant program which 

includes the Manorville Area and SCWA completed application for funding through WIIA grant 

program for the Manorville Area. Town/District and SCWA continue to explore other potential 

funding sources.  In the event that the Town and/or District receive funding applicable to the 

Extension Area in an amount equal to the estimate above with credit for funding amounts 

awarded to Town/District and provided to SCWA for this Water Improvement project and 

funding amounts awarded to SCWA for this Water Improvement project within one year from 

the date of this Agreement, the Town agrees to reimburse actual costs not to exceed the 

estimated costs referenced in (1) above to the SCWA upon submission of paid invoices to the 

Town’s Department of Finance and in turn, the Town shall review and disburse the appropriate 

funds to the SCWA within a reasonable time period. In addition upon receipt of grant funding 

equal to the estimated costs referenced in (1) above and with credit for funding amounts awarded 

to Town/District and provided to SCWA for this Water Improvement project and funding 

amounts awarded to SCWA for this Water Improvement project within one year, the Town 

and/or District shall undertake and agree to the provisions recited in paragraphs 4 through 11 of 

this Agreement. In the event that the Town and/or District,  do not receive funding in an amount 

equal to the estimate costs referenced in paragraph (1) with credit for funding amounts awarded 

to Town/District and provided to SCWA for this Water Improvement project and funding 

amounts awarded to SCWA for this Water Improvement project within one year from the date of 

this Agreement, SCWA shall service the area subject to paragraph 12 set forth below and the 

Town agrees to commit the all grants and other funding received by the Town and/or District, 

including but not limited to, all congressionally directed funding, and all federal, state, local or 

third-party grants or other funding received by the Town or District applicable to the Water 

Improvement for the Extension Area thereby reducing the cost of the water main surcharge equal 

to said amount for the identified properties along the route of the water main.  

 

3. Upon the effective date of this Agreement and continuing for a period of one year, the 



 

4 
 

Town and/or District shall report all grants and other funding received by the Town and/or 

District applicable to the Water Improvement for the Extension Area and provide SCWA with 

bi-monthly reports identifying the amount of funding to apply and reduce the cost for the water 

main surcharge for the identified properties along the route of the water main. In addition, 

SCWA shall report to Town/District all funding received by SCWA applicable to the Water 

Improvement for the Extension Area to apply and reduce the cost for the water main surcharge 

for the identified properties along the route of the water main. SCWA shall submit paid invoices 

to the Town’s Department of Finance, the Town shall review and disburse the appropriate funds 

to the SCWA within a reasonable time period. 

 

4. The Town, subject to paragraph 2 above and at its own cost and expense, will 

apply to the NYSDEC for a Permit authorizing the extension of the District to encompass the 

Extension Area.  SCWA consents to the Town representing to the NYSDEC or other entities that 

the source of water for the Extension Area will be purchased by the District from the SCWA.  

SCWA will not unreasonably oppose the Town’s application to the NYSDEC for such permit.  

The Town and the District may not represent to the NYSDEC or other entities that SCWA will 

sell water to the Town or District to be used by the Town or the District to serve areas outside of 

the Extension Area.  

 

5. If the NYSDEC issues a Permit authorizing the extension of the District to 

include the Extension Area, the SCWA and the Town will cooperate with each other to transfer 

the Water Improvement to the District.  As a condition of the transfer, the Town or the District 

must pay for the Water Improvement in full.  Upon payment in full, the SCWA will deliver a Bill 

of Sale from the SCWA to the District for the Water Improvement.  SCWA shall provide no 

representations or warranties of any kind to the Town or District for the Water Improvement.  

The provisions of this paragraph shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this 

Agreement. 

 

6. The Water Improvement shall be and remain the property of the SCWA until 

payment in full for the Water Improvement is received by the SCWA from the Town or District.  

Upon receipt of payment in full for the Water Improvement, the SCWA will transfer ownership 

and possession of the Water Improvement to the District.  The SCWA will maintain repair, 

replace, and operate the Water Improvement until the transfer to the District has been completed.  

The Town or District will have no obligation to maintain, repair, replace, or operate the Water 

Improvement until the Water Improvement has been transferred.  SCWA shall establish accounts 

for each of the premises served in the Extension Area and charge each account holder for 

services rendered by SCWA according to SCWA Rules and Regulations, as the same may be 

modified from time to time.  SCWA will install fire hydrants in the Extension Area in 

accordance with requirements of Town, the District, or the local fire protection entity, and the 

fire district or other fire protection entity shall be obligated to pay the SCWA’s fire hydrant 

rental rates. 

 

 

7. Upon delivery of the Bill of Sale, the Water Improvement shall be and remain the 

property of the District.  The SCWA shall have no obligations to maintain, repair, replace, or 

operate the Water Improvement after delivery of the Bill of Sale.  The provisions of this 



 

5 
 

paragraph shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

 

8. Upon transfer of the Water Improvement to the District, SCWA shall, upon 

request of the District, continue to supply water to the District until the District develops its own 

water supply for the Extension Area that is approved and permitted by the NYSDEC.  SCWA 

shall charge the District and the District agrees to pay to the SCWA for the water delivered to the 

District as follows: 

 

a. For water delivered by SCWA to the District, the SCWA’s Standard 

Water Consumption Rate (Tier I) rate, currently $2.22 per 1,000 gallons and as the same may be 

modified from time to time by SCWA. 

 

b. For each premises in the Extension Area receiving water under this 

Agreement, a quarterly Water Quality and Treatment Charge, currently $80 per customer per 

year, and such other charges or fees as the same may be modified from time to time.   

 

SCWA obligations under this paragraph shall terminate upon the District’s receipt of a 

Permit of its own water supply for the Extension Area. 

 

9. On a mutually agreed upon schedule, but in no event, less than quarterly, SCWA 

shall deliver to the District an invoice for the amounts due to SCWA under paragraph 7, above.  

The Town or the District shall pay to the SCWA, the amount within 15 days of the invoice.  The 

parties’ rights and obligations under this paragraph shall survive the expiration or earlier 

termination of this Agreement. 

 

10. SCWA shall, at its own cost and expense, ensure that the water produced by its 

system and its public water supply operations complies with and is tested in accordance with all 

applicable federal, state, and county laws, rules, and regulations (collectively the “Standards”).   

 

11. SCWA shall use reasonable care and diligence in providing a constant supply of 

water in accordance with the Standards.  It is expressly agreed that SCWA shall be not liable to 

the Town or the District for deficiency or failure in the supply of water or the pressure thereof for 

any cause whatsoever, or for any damage caused thereby, or by the bursting or breaking of any 

of the Water Improvement after title is transferred to the Town or the District.  This paragraph 

shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

 

12. In the event that the Town and/or District is unable to secure grant funding, be it 

congressionally directed funding, and all federal, state, local or third-party grants or other 

funding applicable to the Water Improvement for the Extension Area, in an amount equal to the 

estimate set forth in (1) above with credit for funding amounts awarded to Town/District and 

provided to SCWA for this Water Improvement project and funding amounts awarded to SCWA 

for this Water Improvement project within one year within one year from the date of this 

Agreement, the SCWA will charge each of the identified properties a water main surcharge in 

accordance with the SCWA’s rules and regulations, which surcharges includes the cost of the 

installation of the water main, and connections/tap fee from the water main to the edge of the 

property line. The water main surcharge is the cost of the project divided by the number of 



 

6 
 

properties with the identified area accessing public water. The Town and/or District agrees to 

commit the all grants and other funding received by the Town or the District for the Water 

Improvement, including but not limited to, all congressionally directed funding, and all federal, 

state, local or third-party grants or other funding received by the Town or District applicable to 

the Water Improvement for the Extension Area thereby reducing the cost of the water main 

surcharge equal to said amount for the identified properties along the route of the water main. 

The Town and/or District shall have no ownership or obligation to maintain, repair, replace, or 

operate the Water Improvement. The Water Improvement shall be and remain the property of the 

SCWA and as such responsible to maintain repair, replace, and operate the Water Improvement.  

SCWA shall establish accounts for each of the premises served in the Extension Area and charge 

each account holder for services rendered by SCWA according to SCWA Rules and Regulations, 

as the same may be modified from time to time.  SCWA will install fire hydrants in the 

Extension Area in accordance with requirements of Town, the District, or the local fire 

protection entity, and the fire district or other fire protection entity shall be obligated to pay the 

SCWA’s fire hydrant rental rates. 

 

13. Each party hereto shall defend, indemnify and save harmless, to the extent 

permitted by law, the other party, its respective officers, agents, servants, employees, contractors 

and representatives against and from all suits, losses, demands, payments, actions, recoveries, 

judgments and costs of every kind and description and from all damages to which the other party 

or any of its officers, agents, servants, employees and representatives may be subjected by reason 

of injury to person or property of others resulting from the implementation of this Agreement by 

the other party.  The aforesaid indemnification shall not be applicable to any liability caused by 

the acts, omissions, faults, or negligence of the party seeking indemnification. 

 

14. The Town specifically represents that it is duly authorized to enter into this 

Agreement and bind the Town and the District to the terms hereof, by virtue of a resolution # 

2022-673 adopted on September 7th, 2022, a copy of which is annexed hereto and made a part 

hereof and marked Exhibit B.  SCWA specifically represents that it is authorized to enter into 

this Agreement by virtue of a resolution dated __________________, a copy of which is 

annexed hereto and made a part hereof and marked Exhibit C. 

 

15. This Agreement is the entire agreement between the parties concerning the Water 

Improvement and the supply of water to the Extension Area.  This Agreement may not be 

modified except by a writing signed, acknowledged, and duly authorized by each party. 

 

16. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties and 

their respective successors and assigns. 

 

17. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or 

unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be binding upon the parties and shall be 

enforceable as though said invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision were not contained herein, 

provided, however, that if the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision goes to the heart of this 

Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated, by either party on ten (10) days prior written 

notice to the other party hereto. 

 



 

7 
 

18. Both parties acknowledge that they have had the opportunity to have counsel of 

their choosing review this Agreement.  Regardless of any contrary rule of construction, no 

provision or alleged ambiguity of this Agreement shall be construed in favor of one of the parties 

because it was drafted by the other party or their attorney. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed as of the date first above written. 

 

SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY   TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

 

 

By: ______________________________  By:  ________________________ 

 Jeffrey W. Szabo, CEO     Yvette Aguiar, Supervisor 

















SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
Oakdale, Long Island, New York 

 
I N T E R O F F I C E   C O R R E S P O N D E N C E 

 
 
DATE:  October 12th, 2022 
 
TO:   Jeff Szabo, Chief Executive Officer       
 
FROM:          Jeff Kleinman, Director of General Services  
 
SUBJECT:    IFMA Utilities Council Membership and Board Position 
 

 
 
The International Facility Management Association (IFMA) supports Facilities Management 
professionals by providing exceptional services, products, benefits, and opportunities, including 
educational courses, credentialing, government relations, professional/leadership development, 
industry research and standards development. 

The Utilities Council (UC) of the IFMA is a branch of IFMA which solely focuses on facilities 
management in the Utilities industry. The UC has bi-annual conferences, in the Fall at IFMA 
World Workplace, and in the Spring. 

After attending both IFMA World Workplace and the UC Fall 2022 meeting, I was asked to take 
on a leadership role for the IFMA UC as the Vice President of their board for 2023. In this role I 
will help promote and grow the Water Utilities role in the IFMA UC and gain more visibility for 
the SCWA as water represents only 10% of the current UC membership, while electric and gas 
make up most of its membership. The Vice President is required to attend both UC conferences, 
one in person and the other virtually, in addition to participating in quarterly meetings with the 
other UC board members. 

I seek authorization of the board members to take on the role of Vice President of the IFMA 
Utilities Council, as well as approve membership to the UC for the Director of General Services 
at an estimated cost of $300 annually to continue our work in making the SCWA a prominent 
figure in the IFMA and UC landscape. 

If you agree, please present to the Members at the October 2022 Board Meeting. 

 
Approved: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Donna Mancuso, Deputy CEO for Administration 
 
 
 



October 21, 2022 

Invoice Breakdown 

 

 

Bond, Schoeneck & King PLLC 

10-6-2022         $1,135.11 

 

Heslin Rothenberg Farley & Mesiti P.C. 

9-27-22          $400.00 

 

MIlber Makris Plousadis &Seiden, LLP 

Chieffo, Jennifer        $225.00 

General          $555.00 

 

Association of Metropolitian Water Agencies 

2023 Dues         $17,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























 
 

MEMO 
TO: Jeff Szabo, SCWA CEO 

 
FROM: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director, Pine Barrens Dept. 

DATE: 10/13/2022 

RE: Samantha Acampora transition to full time employee 
 

I am seeking approval from the Suffolk County Water Authority Board to transition 
Samantha Acampora who works as a part-time ecological field specialist in the Science and 
Stewardship Division of the Pine Barrens Department to a full-time employee. The Central 
Pine Barrens Commission has sufficient funds in its budget to support this full-time 
position.  
 
Ms. Acampora has been working for SCWA in the Pine Barrens Department since Spring 
2022 on a part-time level participating on prescribed fire burns alongside the seasonal fire 
crew. In addition, she has been working with our other ecological field specialist as part of a 
field team in areas related to invasive species removal and monitoring and forest health 
work. She has been an exemplary staff person that we would like to have in a full-time 
position. The ecological field specialist position at a part-time level has resulted in staff 
turnovers after a year or two, with  staff leaving to seek full-time employment with benefits 
elsewhere. We anticipate changing this position to full-time would promote greater stability 
and longevity of staff employed in this position. We would offer Ms. Acampora a salary of 
$60,000 a year. 

 
I would like to thank the Board for their consideration of this change for Ms. Acampora. 

 













SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeffrey W. Szabo, CEO

FROM: Timothy J. Hopkins, Chief Legal Officer

DATE: October 19, 2022

RE: Promotion and Raise for Wendy Newton Smith

This is a request to have the Board consider a promotion and salary increase for Wendy
Newton Smith.  Wendy has worked continuously for the Authority in a variety of non-union
office positions for approximately 10 years.  Currently, her title is Administrative Assistant in the
Risk Management Department, and her current annual salary is $60,029.74.  Wendy has a
Bachelor of Arts degree from Roanoke College, and she has a paralegal certificate from Adelphi
University.

Wendy is responsible managing the database of insurance policies required under vendor
and cell carrier contracts, managing school bus and red light camera violations received for
Authority-owned vehicles, managing the water buffalo program and providing backup coverage
for the Authority’s Records Center.  Recently, Wendy has done an excellent job providing
support for the dioxane litigation with depositions and discovery of records.

With the recent retirement of Mabel Smith, Authority Risk Manager, Wendy will be
taking on additional duties and has moved her office location to Great River, further from her
home.  Mabel’s position is not being filled so her duties are being performed by others, including
Wendy, who will be administering Authority-caused property damage claims under the guidance
of Chas Finello.

Wendy’s current salary is significantly below other Authority employees.  An Authority
Clerk’s annual salary is currently $70,414.50.  That salary level is attained after 30 months in the
Clerk’s position.  An Authority Senior Clerk’s annual salary is currently $79,228.50.  That salary
level is currently attained after 15 years in the Clerk’s position.  The nature of the office work
performed by the Clerks and Senior Clerks is comparable in responsibility to that performed by
Wendy, except that Wendy’s duties are more independent than the typical Clerk’s duties. 
Neither the Clerk nor the Senior Clerk positions require a four year college degree or a paralegal
certificate.

In light of the above, it respectfully requested that Wendy’s title be changed to Risk
Department Administrator and that her salary be increased to the range of a Senior Clerk.  Thank
you for your consideration.


	1. Minutes for Approval
	9.29.2022 Minutes DRAFT 
	2. Contracts- Extend
	7700 Extension BD Memo
	7793 Extension BD Memo
	7795 Extension BD Memo
	7798 Extension BD Memo
	7802 Extension BD Memo
	7803 Extension BD Memo
	3. Contracts- Award/ Reject
	7882 Contract BD Memo
	7890 Contract BD Memo
	7891 Contract BD Memo
	7892 Contract BD Memo
	7893 Contract BD Memo
	7894 Contract BD Memo
	7896 Contract BD Memo
	GENERAL
	4. Special Services
	1523 Extension BD Memo
	1540 Extension BD Memo
	1547 Extension BD Memo
	BidNet Extension BD Memo
	Board Memo for Carboxylic Testing
	Board Memo for Nitrosamine Testing
	5. Equipment
	PLC BD Memo
	6. DEC
	Stathmore Court Drive
	7. Property
	Easement- Gabreski
	2022_10_14 Board Memo to purchase 4170 Rocky Point Road East Marion
	8. Water Supply System
	BoardMemo&FinalRiverheadSCWAAgreement10_17_2022
	MemoForBoardMeeting10_17_2022
	SCWA TOWN Manorville FINAL
	9. Meetings/ Trainings

	DZeman AWWA WQ request
	TCP Trainco- Basic Electricity for the Non- Electrician
	Utility Council Membership Memo rev
	10. Invoices
	OCTOBER Invoice Breakdown

